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AGENDA MEMO 

9/10/2013 Agenda 
 
 

 
TO:  Honorable Mayor and City Council  
 
FROM: Gary W. Adams, Chief of Police 
  
SUBJECT: Agreement for Services between All American Animal Control (AAAC) 

and the City of University Park for Animal Impound Services. 
 

 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 
In July of 2013, the services agreement for animal impoundment with the East 
Dallas Veterinary Clinic was terminated.  The City of University Park contacted 
numerous vet clinics and nearby area cities for animal impoundment services but 
none were able to help due to overcrowding. 
 
All American Animal Control (AAAC) works with several smaller North Texas 
cities and towns and is able to provide needed animal impoundment services to 
University Park.    
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends approval of this agreement and has submitted a request to 
raise the impoundment fees for animals from $30 per day to $50 per day to offset 
increased costs associated with this endeavor.  This fee is found in the Code of 
Ordinances Appendix A Fee Schedule Section A4.006 (a). 


